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CORRIGENDUM-I

FOR

Tender Noti fi cation No. : IIMT I 2020/IT/AD S/ 1 3, D ated 02 I 02 I 2021

Notice Inviting Tender from Software Service Providers for Design,

Development, Customizations and Maintenance of IIM Tiruchirappalli Online

Admissions Portal

Corrigendum/Amendments in the tender document

1. Please refer the tender document for Design, Development, Customizations
and Maintenance of IIM Tiruchirappalli Online Admissions Portal

Modifi cations /Amendments

Reference to
Tender Queries raised by the BiddersA/endors Decision of IIMT

Page 32;

Point: 4

Whether the bidder should have experience

in the business for Design, Development,

Customizations and Maintenance of Online

Admission Portal is mandatory to

participate in this tender?

Yes, Bidder should have at least two
years ofexperience in the business for
Design, Development, Customizations

and Maintenance of Online Admission

Portal as on 31" December 2020 is

mandatory to participate in this tender.

Page 32;

Point: 5

Whether the bidder should have provided

similar kind of work to the leading

educational Institutions

like IIMs or IITs/IISER/NITs or reputed B-
schools that fall within the top 75 ranks in

MHRD, NIRF Ranking 2020,for a

minimum period of two years is

mandatory?

Yes. It is mandatory as per the tender

conditions.
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qrrtrq HCTE€ETr;T ffi
lndian Institute of Manngenrent'I'iruchirappalli
{Arr Inslilutt o{'Natiorral lrrrporlurrre, lllirristry of IIlll). (}ttvtrnrtrtnl of Iutlia}

ffi - 620 oz4, tf*a trrq., aITqfl

Tinrchirappalli - 62{o (J4. Tarnil Naclu, India

Dated: 0210212021

Modifi cations /Amendments

Reference to
Tender Queries raised by the Bidders/Vendors Decision of IIMT

Page 32;

Point: 6

Can the copies of the orders showing that

the firm has executed the orders during last

5 years as on 3 I st Decemb er 2020 be

provided by the Bidder?

Copies of orders showing that the firm has

executed the works during last 2 years in

the window of last 3 years and details of
current works on hand

as on 3 I st Decemb er 2020 (including the

old work orders. which are still in

operation) to be submitted by the Bidders

as per tender document.

Page 33;

Point: 9

Whether self-declaration is enough to the

following clause:

"The Bidder should be sble to establish

clear rights / title to the soft',uare

t e c hnolo gt (e i t her full ow ne rs hip,

franchisee, licensee rights) so provided

under this bid document and should be

capable of providing technology updates

at no extra cost. The bidder should also

assure that he would not transfer the

ownership of the technologt during the

lenure of this contract.

Relevant documentary proof, in this

regard, should be attached with the

technical bid"

Yes, Self-declaration by the firm
/company on their official letter head may

be considered for this clause.

Can IIM Trichy consider e-mail

submission of the tender proposal?

No.

The bid should be submitted as mandated

by the tender documents at page number

35 and point number 5.

Admission process of five months - will
this period be continuous?

Yes, It will be a continuous period of 5

months on every year during the admission

cycle.
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Tender Notification No.: IIMT 12020llT/ADS/l 3
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Dated: 0210212021

Modifi cations /Amendments

Reference to
Tender Queries raised by the Bidders/Vendors Decision of IIMT

Do we need to depute our resources onsite?

24 x7 online support is needed during the

Admissions process. However, the

successful bidder will be required at the

site for the Kick-off meeting for better

understanding the broad scope of work

and as and when required by the Institute.

Presentation - should we need to

demonstrate the developed application?
Yes, Testing and Training should be

provided to IT and Admissions Office
staff of IIM Trichy.

Whether Hosting server and sub domains

need to be procured by the successful bidder?

Yes, Hosting Server along with support

and maintenance should be provided by

the successful bidder as per the

specification / requirement given in the

tender document and the same has been

mentioned in the price bid of tender

document as well.

Sub domain name will be decided by

IIIM Trichy.

Whether Green bar SSL Certificate is

mandatory?

Yes, it is mandatory to provide Green bar

SSL or better SSL certificate in

consultation with the ICT department

according to the requirement of the

payment gateway service providers.

Whether two payment gateways need to be

integrated on the admission portal?
Yes, one payment gateway should be in

SBI Payment gateway and another

payment gateway can be either from a
third-party service provider or from

another bank as advised by IIM Trichy.
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Tender Notilication No.: llMT 12020llT/ADS/l 3
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Dated: 0210212021

Modifi cations /Amendments

Reference to
Tender Queries raised by the Bidders/Vendors Decision of IIMT

Whether IIM Trichy
and Email Gateway?

will provide the SMS No.

Third party SMS gateway should be

provided by the successful bidder for

sending bulk SMS up to 1.0 lakh and

additional SMS charges will be borne by

the IIM Trichy (if exceeds more than I .0

Lakh SMS).

Third party Email gateway (preferably

mailChimp bulk emailing application)

should be provided by the successful

bidder to send email by using Institute

email id up to 1.0 Lakh mails. However,

the email address will be under the

domain of IIM Trichy

Page: 521'

Point:l

Whether the bidder should bear the cost of
Server and Hosting?

Yes. The successful bidder should

provide the hosting and server.

Sub-domain (eg. https://admissions.

iimtrichy.ac.in) will be provided by llM
Trichy.

When online admission portal should be

ready for functioning?
Full functioning of online admissions

portal should be ready for live by l5th of
April2021 .

Whether the existing data migration is
required?

No, but the data migration from the

Admissions portalto IIMT's LMS will be

required.
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Te n de r Notification No. : llMT I 2020/IT/A DS/ I 3 Dated: 0210212021

All other points mentioned in the Tender document other than the above corrigendum will remains same.

Modifications /Amendments

Reference to
Tender Queries raised by the Bidders/Vendors Decision of IIMT

Is there any cost involved for adding a New

Program?

l. No additional charges for adding of
new program in the same dashboard

having similar admission process.

Accordingly, the design has to be made

so that we could add third or fourth

programmes from the backend as and

when required. However, as of now, there

is no immediate plan to add any new

programme.

2. For addition of any New Program in a

separate dash board having very different

admission process, the rate should be

quoted as per the BoQ (per person hour

for 200 person hours per year) given at

Point no. 5 of the Price Bid (page 52) in

the Tender document.

Whether the vendor has to provide security

audit certification?

If the payment gateway service provider

insists for Security audit certification,

then the same will be done by IIM
Trichy. If the auditor notice any

vulnerability, the same has to be rectified

by the successful bidder.

Whether Prior experience and Prior turnover

will be waived off for the MSME bidders?

No. Design and development of online

Admissions Portal is of critical and

sensitive nature and prior experience, in

this regard, plays significant role in

understanding the Institute's requirement.

Hence the lnstitute prefers the Vendors to

have minimum two years prior

experience in the similar type of works.
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